 
 
 

 
 
ELECTRICAL POWER INTERRUPTION NOTICE FOR 
 
EAST TOWER 
 
 
 
TO:          All Departments with Space in East Tower 
 
FROM: Tim O’Hara
                 Director of Physical Plant 
 
SUBJECT:  Electrical Power Interruption Notice for the East Tower Thursday August 11, 2022 from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm. 
 
DATE:  August 10, 2022   
 
 
 
On Thursday August 11, 2022 from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm the East Tower will see some brief power interruptions while we do switching to allow safe work in a panel. The affects are listed below.  
 
This is what you can expect to happen between 10:00 am to 12:00 PM on the date listed above. 
 

 
Emergency Power on patient floors will see a brief loss in power for up to 10 seconds at the beginning of the outage and again at the end when we go back to normal. 

This will affect 
· Red outlets 
· Lighting  
· Equipment served from Emergency power source 
 
Normal power will not be affected for this outage
 
East Wing, UH Main Hospital, Cancer Center, and other Campus buildings will not be affected by this work. 
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]If you have any questions or require clarification of this notice, please contact Nick Steffen at (315)-530-8014 or Aaron Petty at (315)-956-9056. 
